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Marguerlte Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent:  Tuesday, October 09, 2007 8:45 AM o N
- arooT -9 MG '8

To: Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole ey COFAE S

Subject: RE: Docket 070467-El - TECO's Withdrawal of Polk Co. Need Determination b\m_m(\

Per this e-mail, 1 will return Confidential Document Nos. 06181-‘07;
07847-07, 08240-07, 08625-07, and 09037-07 back to TECO.

From: Ann Cole
Sent. Monday, October 08, 2007 8:37 AM

cc: Klmberley Pena e =
;SubJect- FW Docket 070467-EI - TECO's Withdrawal of Polk Co Need Determination 5
COM

Please see this email from Jennifer Brubaker regardmg the retum of these conﬂdentlal documents. Did you recexv&.ﬁQythmg on

i ————

this?2

“Hong Wang

Se Thursday, October 04, 2007 2:14 PM

To: Michael Staden; Benjamin Legaspi

Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams

Subject. FW: Docket 070467-E1 - TECO's Withdrawal of Polk Co. Need Determination

FYI, if you have not heard about it. We'll update the Schedule df';Eye,nts on our Website per this e-mail.

[From: Jennifer Brubaker
‘Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 11:04 AM . ‘
To: 'Lee Willis'; Jim Beasley'; 'George Cavros'; 'Ms. Paula K Brown (T ECQ)'; 'gadavis@enviroattorney.com'; John W, McWhlrter i

Cc: Tom Ballmger, Shevie Brown; Robert Graves; Michael Cooke; Mary Anne Helton; Samantha Cibula; Martha Brown;
Marguente Lockard; Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Richard Tudor; Bev DeMello; Bob Trapp; Tim Devlm Cheryl
Bulecza-Banks; Craig Hewitt; Jan Kyle; Sid Matlock; Bill McNulty; Andrew Maurey; Michael Springer; Paul Stallcup

Subject: Docket 070467-E1 - TECO's Withdrawal of Polk Co. Need Determination

To all parties:

This morning, TECO filed a notice of withdrawal of its petition for approval of the Polk Unit 6 IGCC to meet
its 2013 need. A copy of the notice of withdrawal and an associated press release are attached for your
information. The hearing for October 10-11 has been cancelled, all witnesses may be excused, and staff
will file notices regarding the cancellation of the hearing.

Staff intends to file a recommendation that the Commission acknowledge TECO's withdrawal of its petition
(please refer to Order No. PSC-07-0725-FOF-EU, issued September 5, 2007, in Docket No. 060635-EU,

for an example of a similar withdrawal).

EMRER . PATE

At this time, there are a number of pending matters that will need to QI%%UEJ dddressed:
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(1) FIPUG's petition for intervention. | am requestmg that FIPUG confirm its petition may be deemed moot
or withdrawn. :

(2) SACE's motion to supplement its testimony (and TECO's oojection to the motion). | am requesting that
SACE confirm its motion may be deemed moot or withdrawn ‘

(3) Pendmg requests by TECO'’s for confidential treatment

(a) Request for confidential classification and motion for temporary protective order of Document
Number 06181-07, filed July 20, 2007.

(b) Request for confidential classification of Document Number 07847-07, filed August 30, 2007.

(c) Request for confidential classification of Document Number 08240-07, filed September 11, 2007.

(d) Request for confidential classification of Document Number 08625-07, filed September 20, 2007.

{e) Notlce of mtent to seek confidential classification of Document Number 09037-07, filed October 2,
2007. ,

lam requestmg that the documents for which TECO requested oonﬂdentxa! treatment be returned to TECO,
and that the pendmg confidentiality requests may be deemed wrthdrawn

If there are any questions or concerns regarding the above please contact me. Thank you in advance for
your assnstance L

Jenmfer Brubaker

Flonda Pubhc Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 323999-0850
Tetephone (850) 413-6228
Facsimile: (850) 413-6229
jbrubake@psc state.fl.us
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